City of Lanett Meeting Minutes

401 N. Lanier Ave. Lanett, AL 36863

Monday, May 1, 2023,

6:00 PM

Lanett Council Chambers

Regular Session -

The City Council of the City of Lanett, Alabama, met in a regular meeting on Monday, May 1, 2023, in the Council Chambers of the Lanett Municipal Complex at 6:00 P.M.

Council members present were Tony Malone, Tamalita Autry, Ronnie Tucker, Angelia Thomas, and Tifton Dobbs. Mayor Pro-tempore Tucker presided over the meeting.

Rev. Rodney Jones said the invocation and Mayor Heard led the pledge of allegiance.

Councilmember Malone made the motion to approve the agenda. Councilmember Dobbs seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Councilmember Autry made the motion to approve the minutes of the April 17, 2023, Work Session and Council Meeting. Councilmember Dobbs seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Approval of Invoices was motioned by Councilmember Malone and seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Motion unanimously carried.

Mayor Pro-tempore Tucker presented the First Reading for the following ordinances:

Ordinance 05-23-02 Adopting 2019 Edition of National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-03 2021 International Fire Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-04 2021 Edition of International Property Maintenance Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-05 2021 National Electrical Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-06 2021 International Fuel Gas Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-07 2021 International Residential Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-08 2021 International Building Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-09 2021 International Mechanical Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-10 2021 International Existing Building Code Ordinance.

Ordinance 05-23-11 2021 International Plumbing Code Ordinance.

Councilmember Thomas motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-01 a Resolution to Surplus Vehicles. Councilmember Autry seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Thomas motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-02 a Resolution to Seek Proposals to Lease Box Hangar at Airport. Councilmember Dobbs seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Airport manager Richard Carter stated the need for this resolution.

Councilmember Thomas motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-03 a Resolution to enter into a Professional Engineer Services for Airport. Councilmember Dobbs seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Malone motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-04 Adopting Title VI Program. Councilmember Thomas seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Johnny Wood explained that this resolution was for compliance in order to get funding for Senior vans.

Councilmember Dobbs motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-05 a Resolution to Appoint Voting Delegate for the Municipal Gas Authority of Georgia. Councilmember Autry seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Dobbs motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-06 Resolution Authorizing Mayor to sign Airport related documents. Councilmember Autry seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Dobbs motioned to accept Resolution 05-23-07 Resolution to Accept responsible bid to reconstruct T=Hanger Taxilane, rehabilitate Apron. Councilmember Autry seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Malone had no committee report. He reminded all that the National Day of Prayer was coming up this week. He also stated that there were streets that needed paving.

Councilwoman Autry had no committee report. She also stated that there were streets in her district that needed paving. She also thanked the Reed Foundation for supporting the community.

Councilwoman Thomas had no committee report. She thanked the street crew for picking up debris in her district.

Councilman Dobbs had no committee report. He thanked the street department for cleaning out the creek. He also had some questions about the new trash company and mentioned that the trees in the downtown area needed trimming. Chief Allen said that he has spoken with Ponders about getting this done. Mr. Dobbs also stated that it was a good idea to keep some parking spots on First Street.

Mayor Pro-tempore Tucker thanked the mayor for giving him the opportunity to serve in this position. He stated that it is not as easy as it appears. Tucker also congratulated all of the upcoming high school seniors.

Councilmember Dobbs made a motion to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Councilmember Thomas.

Mayor Pro-tempore Tucker stated that there being no further business to come before this council, motion duly made, the meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

	Attest:
Jamie L. Heard, Mayor	Deborah Gilbert, City Clerk/Treasurer